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Thank you so very much for your assistance. That sounds great.
 
-Annie Edwards.
 

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 9:04 AM
To: MRTC Regulatory Secretary <mrtcreg@midrivers.coop>
Subject: Re: SES-REG-20180910-04361; Call Sign: E190690
 
Hi Annie Edwards,
Emission Designator is required, but I can use the condition 90487  for 36M0G7W as our front office
agreed for incomplete Schedule B.  Please let me know if you are okay. Thanks.
 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899

On Oct 21, 2019, at 10:50 AM, MRTC Regulatory Secretary <mrtcreg@midrivers.coop>
wrote:

﻿
This is a receive only station so there is  no transmission. Is there a way for us to update
the application and leave the Emission Designator Blank?
 
-Regards
Annie Edwards
Regulatory Secretary
 
 

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 12:23 PM
To: Michael E. Candelaria <michael.candelaria@midrivers.coop>
Subject: SES-REG-20180910-04361; Call Sign: E190690
 
Hi Michael Candelaria,
 
Your Emission Designator is incorrect.
Please verify with the CFR 2.201 (https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?
SID=c38517be76e4d29d658ce9a833d1e8bd&mc=true&node=se47.1.2_1201&rgn=div8)
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and provide a new Emission Desginator.

 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
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